D-Link

No.289, Sinhu 3rd Rd., Neihu District,
Taipei City 114, Taiwan, R.O.C

Date: May 24, 2007

Federal Communications Commission
Authcrization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: OET Dept.

Ref: FCC Class |l Permissive change for FCC ID: KAZDWLAG132B1
Criginal Grant Date: 02/02/2005
Applicant: D-Link Corporation

Dear Examiner,
This is to request a Class |l permissive change for FCC ID: KAZDWLAG132B1

, originally granted on 02/02/2005

The change consists of disabling the channels in 5250 ~ 5350 MHz band in the factory. The
end user cannot re-activate these channels. This is a software change only. There were no
changes made to the hardware to disable operation on these bands. No other changes to
the product have been made.

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

R

Jeffrey Kuo / Vice President
D-Link Co. Lid

Tel: 886-2-66000123#5810
Fax: 886-2-55509988

E-mail: jeffrey_kuo@dlink.com tw



